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May 9, 2022 

 

Clover & Hive 

120 SE 30th St.  

Lee’s Summit, MO 64082  

        

RE: Field Issue of overbored holes and holes within bottom 2” of floor joist and within 2” of each 

other and notched floor joists for steel beam bolts for Lot #20 Osage – Unit 1 and Unit 2 2003 and 

2005 SW Osage Dr. Lee’s Summit Mo 64082- Permit #PRRES20214080 

 

Unit A: 

• Holes are 1” - 2.5” diameter and within 2” of each other in floor joists 

 

Unit B: 

• Holes are 1” diameter and 1” apart and within 2” of bottom of floor joist in garage 

 

Recommendations:  

 

o All holes that are not in compliance with the 2018 IRC per image below shall have a 

24” - CS16 strap centered over the hole along the bottom of the floor joist. Install 

CS16 strap per manufacturers recommendations shown below.  

 

Unit B: 

 

• Dining/great room floor joists are notched maximum 1”x1” at multiple locations for bolt 

connection of steel beam to wood plate. 

 

Recommendations:  

 

o Header off notched floor joists with 32” length of Douglas Fir Larch #2 2x10 to 

adjacent floor joists. 

o Install floor joist hangers to attach headered floor joist to adjacent floor joist.  

o Header off floor joist within 1’ of floor joist end by steel beam.  
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Sincerely, 

 
Bradley Huxol, PE      


